



**ANTHONY M. LOPEZ, D.C.**

**CHIROCORE**  
**chiropractic rehabilitation**  
**sports medicine**

**CHIROPRACTOR, ACUPUNCTURE**

Personal Injury     Worker's Compensation



23901 Calabasas Rd. Suite #1082  
Calabasas, CA 91302

Chiropractor, Acupuncture  
**(818) 654-4940**

Burbank Location:  
Burbank, CA 91505

Acupuncture  
**(747) 271-4862**

## ABOUT

At **CHIROCORE**, your clients will be evaluated and treated *on a LIEN basis* by experienced doctors who know the med-legal system.

- Same Day Appointments
- Multilingual Doctors and Staff
- Prompt Colossus Correlated Med/Legal Reports and Billing
- Co-Working with Acupuncture, Pain Management, Orthopedics and Neurologists

**Refer your first client now to CHIROCORE - Calabasas, and you will never have to worry about finding the right clinic again.**



## EXPERIENCE

### CEO/CHIROPRACTOR

CHIROCORE Chiropractic Rehabilitation | Calabasas, CA | 2016-Present

### CEO/CHIROPRACTOR

CHIROCORE Chiropractic Rehabilitation | Burbank, CA | 2019-Present

### CHIROPRACTIC CLINICAL INTERN

California State University, Northridge - Athletic Dept - NCAA DIV II Student-Athletes | Northridge, CA | 2012-2013

### CHIROPRACTIC CLINICAL INTERN

California State University, Northridge - University Health Center | Northridge, CA | 2012-2013

### CLINICAL BASED EXTERNSHIP

Jochen Chiropractic and Wellness Center | Beverly Hills, CA | 2012-2013

### CLINICAL BASED INTERNSHIP

Southern California University of Health Sciences | Whittier, CA | 2011



## EDUCATION

### DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC

Southern California University of Health Sciences | Whittier, CA | 2013

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE IN HUMAN BIOLOGY

Cleveland Chiropractic College | Los Angeles, CA | 2009





**ANTHONY M. LOPEZ, D.C.**

**CHIROCORE**  
**chiropractic rehabilitation**  
**sports medicine**



**CHIROPRACTOR, ACUPUNCTURE**

Personal Injury     Worker's Compensation



**LICENSURE, CERTIFICATIONS & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

23901 Calabasas Rd. Suite #1082  
Calabasas, CA 91302

Chiropractor, Acupuncture  
**(818) 654-4940**

Burbank Location:  
Burbank, CA 91505

Acupuncture  
**(747) 271-4862**

## ABOUT

At **CHIROCORE**, your clients will be evaluated and treated **on a LIEN basis** by experienced doctors who know the med-legal system.

- Same Day Appointments
- Multilingual Doctors and Staff
- Prompt Colossus Correlated Med/Legal Reports and Billing
- Co-Working with Acupuncture, Pain Management, Orthopedics and Neurologists

**Refer your first client now to CHIROCORE - Calabasas, and you will never have to worry about finding the right clinic again.**

- California Licensed Doctor of Chiropractic - California State Board of Chiropractic Examiners
- Board Certified in Physiotherapy - California State Board of Chiropractic Examiners
- Certified Chiropractic Sports Physician
- Member - Calabasas Chamber Of Commerce
- Member - Burbank Chamber Of Commerce
- Member - ACA (American Chiropractic Association)
- Member - CCA (California Chiropractic Association)
- Member - Foundation For Chiropractic Education And Research
- Member - APHA - (American Public Health Association)
- Member - NPC (National Physique Committee) - Amateur Bodybuilding Competitor, Winner 2011-2013
- NPC Southern California Bodybuilding Championships, 2003 - NPC Orange County Muscle Classics, 2004
- Member - AAU (Amateur Athletic Union - Daito-ryu Aikijujutsu Kodokai/Judo), 2000 - CURRENT
- Bodybuilding Competitor Prep-Specialist, 2003
- NASM - (National Academy of Sports Medicine) - Certified Strength and Conditioning Specialist, 1999
- AIFI (American Institute of Fitness Instructors - Certified Older Adult Fitness Trainer), 1999
- ACE (American Council on Exercise - Certified Fitness Trainer), 1998
- Member - ISF (International Shinkendo Federation), 1998
- CPR/AED (Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation/Automated External Defibrillator) Certified, 1998 to CURRENT
- Member - SAG (Screen Actors Guild), 1994
- Member - IKKA (International Kenpo Karate Association), 1992

